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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:21 PM
To: 'Meyerhofer, Kelly'
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: FOIAs #2, 4 & 5

Kelly‐ 
 
As discussed, the BCSD completed its work on your FOIA requests for #2: Hite Associates Invoices, #4: River Ridge 
Academy Records and #5: May River High School Records. At your request, I previously provided the invoice. You 
requested Jim Foster deliver the responsive records to you at Tuesday’s Board meeting, and indicated you would 
provide the check in payment for such records.  
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

 








































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































